From: kevin drane JNNEEG
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 3:18 PM

Subject: RE: Tree Replacements St James Park, Ely
Hi David

This looks like a good mix of species that could be acceptable if they are sited in the right
locations but without the approval of a discharge of condition application for the change in
species the species in the original approved planting scheme would need to be planted to avoid
a breach of planning conditions issue.

Regards

Kevin Drane
Trees Officer

Planning
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From: David Johnson N
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 5:25 PM

To: Kevin Drane <Kevin.Drane@eastcambs.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Tree Replacements St James Park, Ely

Hi Kevin
Hope you are well ?

| have been given instructions to plant 80 replacement trees over the Public realm locations at St
James Park.

Would the following species be acceptable ?_
Acer campestre ( upright clones)

Hornbeam both common and Fastigiate
Alders

Prunus Avium

Sycamore

Liquidamber

Acer Freemani / Rubrum types

Pyrus Chanticleer

Metasequoia



| am avoiding Birch, as many have already failed, as have Malus & Sorbus.

We will locate the replacement trees in the same position as the failed ones, but make sure suitable
species are in the right location.

The planting team are a professional tree planting outfit ( BALI members) and have planted trees for
me for over 20 years.

Look forward to hearing from you,

Regards David

David Johnson

Sales Executive and Planting Consultant I_
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